
 

NOTICE OF HYBRID HEARING 

April 6, 2022 

10:00 A.M., Zoom/ 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

  

TO: Members, Subcommittee on Underserved, Agricultural, and Rural Business 

Development 

FROM: Jared Golden, Chairman  

DATE: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 

______________________________________________________________________________  

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Underserved, Agricultural, and Rural 

Business Development will hold a hybrid hearing titled: “SBA Management Review: Office of 

Advocacy.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Wednesday, April 6, 2022 in 

Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building. Participating members can also join 

remotely via Zoom.  

 

The Subcommittee will meet to examine the United States Small Business Administration’s (SBA) 

Office of Advocacy (Advocacy). SBA’s Office of Advocacy is an independent office within SBA 

responsible for collecting data relevant to the small business ecosystem and elevating the concerns 

of small businesses at the local, state, and federal levels. Members will have the opportunity to 

learn about Advocacy’s operations, responsibilities, and how Congress can better support its 

mission.  

 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, April 4, 2022 through Zoom.  

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Alex Palmer-Sullivan, Senior Professional Staff 

Member for the Committee. 

 


